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H.E. Eng. Abdel Fattah Al-Nsour
Chief Executive Officer
Central Electricity Generating Co.

Sub: Agaba Thermal Power Station CDM Project

Your Excellency,

This is in reference to your letter No. 5/8/2/5749 dated 17" Aug. 2008
and with regard to the disclosures or publication of the natural gas price
that was negotiated between Egypt and Jordan prior to the decision to
supply Jordan with natural gas, it is implicit in the negotiations and the
subsequent supply agreement that this price remain confidential.

Publications of the negotiated natural gas prices would constitute a breach
of contract and result a possible legal consequences.

It is our understanding that Cegco in your CDM-project design
documents (PDD and other related documents) has used an estimation
price of 2.15 US$/MBTU for the Egyptian natural Gas at the time of
decision to make the fuel switch. The actual price paid for Egyptian
natural gas at ATPS from the decision time to the present is above these
prices.

We hope this information is satisfying your enquiry and assist Cegco in

achieving the registration of ATPA as a CDM project.

Yours Sincerely,

Minister (:E
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16/10/2003

From: Nabil Hashim
Director General

East Gas Co.

To: Abdul Fattah Al- Nsoor
General Manager

CEGCO

Referencing your letter (of 18/09/°03) to the Secretary General of the Ministry of Energy and Mineral
Resources (number 6/2/11/5579), copies of which were sent to East Gas Co. and Egypt Gas Co.
referring to your letter (number 6/2/11/3377, dated 12/06/°03).

I will be happy to send you a copy of our letter (number 2061/2003 dated 04/09/°03), as well as Egypt
Gas Co.’s letter requesting that the prices previously reported in our letter (dated 03/20/°02) remain
fixed, and our letter number (857/2003 dated 05/06/°03), confirming the right of East Gas Co. to the
full value of the station, which is US $390,000 as mentioned in our letters above.

Kindly transfer this amount to our account number: 11005543700 $ - Ahli Bank — Main Branch —
Sharif St. Cairo — Egypt.

Kind regards,

Nabil Hashim, Director General

cc. Khaldoun Qotaishat

Secretary General of Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources

Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan



